CORRESPONDENCE
10/30/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 11670-2020

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2020 8:33 AM

To: ‘Noelani Derrickson’

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request - Docket No. 20200220-El

Good Morning,

Per your request we have added Tesla, Inc. Attn: Kevin Auerbacher, Patrick Bean, Bill Ehrlich,
Noelani Derrickson, to Dkt 20200220-El as interested persons.

Sincerely,

Brian Schulty

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Noelani Derrickson <nderrickson@tesla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Kevin Auerbacher <kauerbacher@tesla.com>; Patrick Bean <pbean@tesla.com>; Bill Ehrlich <wehrlich@tesla.com>
Subject: Interested Party Request - Docket No. 20200220-El

Hi Brian,

Please add Tesla, Inc. as an Interested Party in Docket No. 20200220-El, Petition of Tampa Electric Company for Approval
of Electric Vehicle Charging Pilot Program. Interested persons and our business address below.

Kevin Auerbacher, Senior Counsel (kauerbacher@tesla.com)

Patrick Bean, Global Charging and Energy Policy Lead (pbean@tesla.com)
Bill Ehrlich, Senior Policy Advisor — Charging & Rates (wehrlich@tesla.com)
Noelani Derrickson, Policy Advisor (nderrickson@tesla.com)

Thank you,

Noelani Derrickson | Public Policy and Business Development

3500 Deer Creek Rd, Palo Alto, CA 94304
m. (808) 220-8990 | nderrickson@tesla.com
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